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Subject Update re WitSec matter

Dear David

| spoke to Fin this morning. He is at home today and does not have access to his emails, because of
a technical problem. He is back tomorrow.

| don't think he has reviewed
the 3 way phone call you and | had with him about it.

fh‘e MOU which | sent him on 28 January, after

Fin has asked me to do the following:
e check some details re the witness' statements with Steve Smith, to complete one of the blanks

in the document

e add some further amendments to m document of 28 Jan, based on instructions this
morning and send the u with final draft of the 'without prejudice' covering letter to
Mark Waters to Fin by email with copy to Luke Cornelius (the two of them will discuss it in the
morning)

e ring Mark Waters to let him know that | expect to be sending him an MOU by the end of this
week

| will deal with this later today. Let me know if you would like to discuss.

Regards

Isabel

Victorian Government
- Soliditor' s Ofrice e
Isabel Parsons

Special Counsel, Commercial & Property Branch

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office
I 30 Collins Street, Melbourne Vic 3000
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